From: Assumpta Drake

To: noreply; Breda Breen

Subject: FW: Notification from EPA in relation to P0005-03 MSD International GmbH, trading as MSD Ireland (Brinny)
EPAQ43545

Date: 20 December 2018 13:20:03

Attachments: Req for Info and Obvs - P0005-03.docx

| attach response from Paul Murphy, Senior Planner. The relevant Planning No. is 17/4830.

All documentation in relation to this application can be viewed when you paste the attached link
into your browser.

http://maps.corkcoco.ie/planningenquiryv3/LAResources/info.aspx
Yours faithfully,

Assumpta Drake.
Planning Department. o
021/4285859 NE

From: Paul Murphy .OQQ
Sent: 20 December 2018 11:56 S8
To: Assumpta Drake &0
Subject: FW: Notification from EPA in r@& i€
MSD Ireland (Brinny) EPA043545 QoQ

3
Assumpta, o‘\é\
| can confirm that this developmcént is permitted and you might send send on the link please.

Paul

From: Planninginfo

Sent: 20 November 2018 14:15

To: Paul Murphy

Subject: FW: Notification from EPA in relation to P0005-03 MSD International GmbH, trading as
MSD Ireland (Brinny) EPA043545

Paul
For attention

Regards
Teresa
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On behalf of MSD International GmbH, trading as MSD Ireland (Brinny)





20 November 2018				Reg. No.:  P0005-03





Section 87(1E)(a) of the EPA Act 1992 as amended, in respect of a licence review from MSD International GmbH, trading as MSD Ireland (Brinny) for an installation located at MSD International GmbH, trading as MSD Ireland (Brinny), Brinny, Innishannon, Cork, T12RD82.



Dear Sir or Madam,



In accordance with the provisions of Section 87(1E)(a) of the EPA (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations as amended, you are being notified that an application for a licence review, to which Section 87(1B)(a)(i) of the EPA Act 1992 as amended, applies, was received by the Agency on 15/11/18. The details of the application are set out below:



		- Name and address of applicant:

		MSD International GmbH, trading as MSD Ireland (Brinny), Brinny, Innishannon, T12RD82, Cork



		- Location of facility:

		MSD International GmbH, trading as MSD Ireland (Brinny), Brinny, Innishannon, Cork, T12RD82



		- Relevant Inspector:

		Brian Donlon



		- Licence Application Reference No:

		P0005-03



		- Planning Application Reference No:

		17/4830







		Classes and Nature of Activity in accordance with the EPA Act 1992 as amended



		Class of Activity

		Main Activity

		EPA Act Sector (where applicable)

		Class of Activity Description



		5.16

		Yes

		Chemicals

		The production of pharmaceutical products including intermediates (production means the production on an industrial scale by chemical or biological processing)







A copy of the application, the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) submitted by the applicant and associated correspondence are available for inspection by you on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie. 



In accordance with, Section 87(1E)(a) of the EPA Act 1992 as amended, you are requested to respond to the Agency within 4 weeks of receipt of this notice with the following information.  



1. State whether the activity to which the licence application relates is permitted by the grant of permission referred to above.

2. Furnish all documents relating to the EIA carried out by your authority in respect of the development or proposed development to which the grant of permission refers.  Alternatively, where such EIA documents are available to view on your website, please provide the Agency with a list of the names of those documents and provide a link to their location on your website

3. Provide any observations your authority has in relation to the licence application.



Where it is intended to submit a large amount of documentation with your observations, it would be much appreciated if you could also include an electronic copy of all documents in pdf format on a CD ROM in order to facilitate the publishing of your observations and attachments to the Agency’s website. 



Please note that a response to this notice is required even if you have no observations to make and your response will be taken into consideration in the assessment of the application.

 

Please note that all further information received on this licence application will be made available on the Agency’s website.



The application is being processed by the Agency and your observations, if any, will be considered as part of the licence application assessment process.  You will be notified of the proposed determination in due course.  



Yours faithfully,



Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Environmental Sustainability

[bookmark: _GoBack]Tel: 053 – 9160600
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Teresa Owens Staff Officer

Address: Planning Department, Floor 3 - Tower, County Hall, Cork
Tel. (021-4285893 )
Email teresa.owens@corkcoco.ie

Priva Data Protection:

Personal information is collected by Cork County Council to enable the Planning Authority to
process your application/correspondence in relation to a an application under the Planning Acts.
Legally the Planning Authority can process this information as it has been obtained with your
consent & it is necessary in order to comply with statutory/legal obligations.

The protection of your personal data is a key priority for the Council and your data will be
processed in line with the Council’s Privacy Policy which is available at
https://www.corkcoco.ie/privacy-statement-cork-county-council or in hardcopy from any
Council office.

Should you have any questions about the Council’s Privacy Policy or the information that Cork
County Council hold about you, please contact the Council by email to dpo@corkcoco.ie or
write to the Data Protection Officer, Cork County Council, County Hall, Carrigrohane Road,
Cork, Ireland. &

From: noreply Reply [mailto:noreply@epa.ie] 0&0\‘\&
Sent: 20 November 2018 14:01 L&

RS
To: Planninginfo FORS
Subject: Notification from EPA in reIation{@QQ‘B\%S-% MSD International GmbH, trading as MSD
Ireland (Brinny) EPA043545 S
\C’OQ
O
Dear Sir/Madam, &9&\
oS

Please review the attached notification.
EPA Correspondence Ref# LACT00001214 EIS/EIAR - Request for Info/Observations.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this e-mail.

Yours faithfully,
Environmental Protection Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability

Tel: 053-9160600

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
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the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie
The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and
do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection

Agency.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

In order to process your query, it may be necessary for Cork County Council to collect Personal
information from you. Such information will be processed in line with our privacy statement
which is available to view here
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